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Shoffstall, Lzh .

From: A Suzanne.McCormack@hklaw.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 1.57 PM

To: Shoffstall, Lyn

Subject: FW: Corporation Formation - phones must be down
Attachments: 2869_001.pdf; Original Price Eraser, Inc. withdrawal.pdf
Lyn,

It took a while but what the client decided to do was:

1. withdraw the ariginal Price Eraser, Inc. with the cross reference name Ka-Ching Inc. — Withdrawal form signed and
attached; and
2. file the Articles of Incorporation of the new domestic Price Eraser, Inc.

Since they have chosen this process, there can’t be any back dating so today’s date is fine.

You are also authorized to deduct the filing fee for the withdrawal from the Holland & Knight Electronic filing
account. Please let me know if you have any comments or questions.

OT1535 0000390

Suzanne

Suzanne McCormack | Holland & Knight

Paralegal

Holland & Knight LLP

200 South Orange Avenue, Suite 2600 | Orlando, FL 32801
Phone 407.244.5269 | Fax 407.244.5288
Suzanne.McCormack@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

From: McCormack, Suzanne E (ORL - X25269)
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 4:42 PM
To: 'Shoffstall, Lyn' <Lyn.Shoffstall@DOS.MyFlorida.com>

Cc: 'corphelp@dos.myflorida.com' <cerphelp@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: Corporation Formation - phones must be down

Lyn,

I am sorry to bother you but I've tried calling several of the Department of State corporation phone numbers and I'm
getting the message the numbers have been disconnected. Hopefully, you can help me with this issue. | electronically
filed Articles. The parent company is also formed in Florida. They would like the same name for the subsidiary (new
corp) and we submitted a Consent to Use of Name along with the Articles, see attached. It was rejected. What do we
need to do? Appreciate your assistance.

Suzanne

Suzanne McCormack | Holland & Knight
Paralegal



Holland & Knight LLP

200 South Orange Avenue, Suite 2600 | Grlando, FL 32801
Phone 407.244.5269 | Fax 407.244.5288

Suzanne McCormack@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

From: ORLCOPY3ONW@hklaw.com [mailto:ORLCOPY3IONW @hklaw.com]

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 4:21 PM

To: McCormack, Suzanne E (ORL - X25269) <Suzanne.McCormack@hklaw.com>
Subject: Attached Image

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (*H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mall in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else, If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF
AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS OR CONDUCT AFFAIRS IN FLORIDA

PRICE ERASER, INC. (Cross Reference Name KA-CHING INC.)

{Name of Corporation)

T —
2 pr
1090000033 14 =
(Mocument Number of Corporalion (il known) pa’y | T
.
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(Incorporated Under Laws of) e vl
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ThlS corporation is no longer transacting business or condiicting afTairs within the State:d “

O -
Florida and hereby voluntarily surrenders its authority to transact business or conduct affairs in
Flerida.

“This corperation revokes the authority of its rcglslemd agent in Florida to accept service on-its
NPT behalf and appomls the Departmunt of State as its.agent.lor sorvice of process based on a cause

of action arising’ ‘diiring {he time.it was nuthofized to transact business or-conduct affairs in
; Florids.
{.
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Ihe follqwmgn_;,“.cum:nl mmhm, addrt.sq for the corporation:
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